
                                MEMORANDUM OF LAW


        DATE:          August 20, 1992


TO:          Councilmember George Stevens


FROM:          City Attorney


SUBJECT:     Travel Regulations/Supplement to Memorandum of Law


                      Dated August 10, 1992


             In the City Attorney's Memorandum of Law addressed and sent


        to you on August 20, we promised to send you the travel


        regulations the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC")


        recently adopted as soon as we received them.  2 Cal. Code of


        Regs. 18950 through 18950.4.  We have now received them and


        copies are herewith attached for your reference.  See especially


        Regulations 18950.2, 18950.3 and 18950.4.  Please call Cristie


        McGuire at 236-6223 if you have any questions.


                            JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney


                            By


                                Cristie C. McGuire


                                Deputy City Attorney
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